

COMMISSION ON AGING MINUTES

MONDAY, October 17, 2022, 4 P.M. VIRTUAL MEETING TELEPHONE PUBLIC COMMENT

City of Arts & Innovation

PRESENT: Chair Keller, Vice Chair Kelley and Commissioners Moti, Welch, Binford,

Straight, and DuBois

ABSENT: Commissioner Jimenez

STAFF PRESENT: Carmen Soto, Lorissa Villareal, Noemi Lopez, and Pamela Galera

Chair Keller convened the meeting at 4:00 p.m.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE

There were no speakers wishing to address the Commission.

PRESENTATION FROM THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SOLUTIONS

Following discussion and without formal motion, the Committee received and ordered filed the presentation from the Office of Homeless Solutions.

CONSENT CALENDAR

It was moved by Commissioner Moti and seconded by Vice-Chair Kelley to approve the Consent Calendar as presented below affirming the action appropriate to the item. The motion carried unanimously

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of September 19, 2022, were approved as presented.

DISCUSSION CALENDAR

ABSENCE OF COMMISSIONER ROSA JIMENEZ FROM THE SEPTEMBER 19, 2022, MEETING Following discussion, it was moved by Commissioner Moti and seconded by Commissioner DuBois to (1) mark the absence of Commissioner Jimenez as unexcused for the September 19, 2022, meeting; and (2) direct staff to assess vacating the seat due to consecutive absences. The motion carried unanimously.

ABSENCE OF COMMISSIONER JANE DUBOIS FROM THE SEPTEMBER 19, 2022, MEETING Following discussion, it was moved by Commissioner Moti and seconded by Commissioner Straight to mark the absence of Commissioner DuBois as excused for the September 19, 2022, meeting. The motion carried unanimously.



COMMISSION ON AGING MINUTES

MONDAY, October 17, 2022, 4 P.M.
VIRTUAL MEETING
TELEPHONE PUBLIC COMMENT

City of Arts & Innovation

COMMISSION ON AGING AD-HOC COMMITTEES

Following discussion and without formal motion, the Commission received and ordered filed an update on the Ad-Hoc Committees as follows:

ADVOCACY AD-HOC COMMITTEE

There was no update from the Advocacy Ad-hoc Committee.

EVENTS AD-HOC COMMITTEE

Vice Chair Kelley gave an update on the Holiday Card for Seniors Program and requested that all members on the Commission on Aging attend in person at the November 21, 2022, meeting to finalize the holiday card, update on the Purple Boat Float event, with Vice-Chair Kelley and Commissioner Straight representing the Commission on Aging.

RESOURCES AD-HOC COMMITTEE

There was no update from the Resources Ad-hoc Committee.

EMERGENCY AD-HOC COMMITTEE

Commissioner Moti gave update on resources available to seniors, such as AARP, which includes information on injury prevention, update on the Riverside County Emergency Management Department's fire and earthquake safety information and resources, requested presentation from the University of Riverside Community Neighborhood Program and asked the City Clerk to send formal invitation; spoke on engagement from local churches that offer assistance that benefit the elderly.

COMMUNICATIONS

UPDATES ON CONFERENCES, SEMINARS AND REGIONAL MEETINGS ATTENDED BY COMMISSIONERS.

Commissioner DuBois reported on the Homelessness Action Planning meeting, met with the Office of Homeless Solutions Officer Lorissa Villareal to discuss how the Commission can assist with issues related to the aging population, and contacted Parks, Recreation and Community Services Department Director Pamela Galera to request a meeting to discuss new ways the Senior Centers can be supportive of the aging community. She announced Live With The 19TH Aging Well and Equitably webinar on October 27, 2022, participated in the Walk to End Alzheimer's, and announced Advocacy Ad-Hoc Committee meeting to discuss AARP's Master Plan for Aging and Governor Newsom's



City of Arts & Innovation

COMMISSION ON AGING MINUTES

MONDAY, October 17, 2022, 4 P.M.
VIRTUAL MEETING
TELEPHONE PUBLIC COMMENT

Master Plan for Aging and requested that staff verify if the City is working with either AARP or the Governor's Office on their Master Plan on Aging. Vice Chair Kelley spoke on networking opportunities available at the Purple Boat Float event. Chair Keller requests that the Commission be forwarded any information on events or meetings within the purview of the Commission. Commissioner Welch announced the Civil Rights Institute of Inland Southern California Opening Ceremony on Saturday, October 22, 2022.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION

There are no new items for future consideration, the Commission defers to items previously requested.

104003104.
The Commission on Aging adjourned at 5:20 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,
CARMEN SOTO
Deputy City Clerk